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Since the contrac~s which you speak of wera en:ered into pre­
vious to the passage of the Public Service Commission law, and 
were vaDd at the time they were made, the parties to such contracts, 
cannot be d~prived of any right which they may have thereunder by 
any legisla~ive enac~ment, or any order made ,by your commission in 
pursuance of such enactment. 

You are, therefore, advised that such provisions in the contracts 
spoken of, are binding upon your commission. 

Yours very truly, 
D. M. KELLY, 

Attorney General. 

Elections, Candidates. Dual Candidacy, Official Ballot. Of­
ficial Ballot, Name of Candidate to Appear But Once. 

vVhere a candidate for nomination under the prima'ry law is 
llomiated on more than one ticket, his name may be printed on 
the official general election ballot only once as provided by 
Sec. 545, R. C. 

Hon. J. L. Sla1Jtery, 
County Attorney, 

Glasgow, Montana. 
Dear Sir; 

September 16, 1914. 

Lam in receipt of I your letter of September 9 :h, submitting the. 
ques';ion; 

"May the clerk in the preparaOon of the official ballot for 
the general election, cause to be printed on such ballot under 
more than one 'party designation, the name of the same can· 
didate?" 
Notwithstanding reports to the contrary, this question has no: 

heretofore been considered by this department. 
It appears from '~he statement of facts tha: the electors of that 

county, filed petitions request'ng the name of la certalD party to be 
printed on the ballots used at the primary elec:ion as the nominee of 
the democratic party. That a: such election certain electors wrote the 
name of this same party on the ballot under the designaJon of "pro­
gressive party," and that this party received 'the greatest number of 
votes as a candidate of the democrat party, and also as a candidate of 
the progress,ve ·par;y. This result was certified to the county clerk, 
so that it now ·stands of record in his ofiice that the same candidate 
is the nominee of the democrat par:y' and also of the progressive party, 
and that these nominations were ,made "at the same time." 

It appears to be the meaning of this law that a clerk cannot 
legally print the name of the same candida~e more than once, or under 
more than one party designation, upon the offic:al ballot, and that. 
when the candidate has be'en nominated by more than one party at the 
same time, he should inform the county clerk of '~he party designation 
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under which· he desires his name to be printed, and this should be done 
within the time named in the old law for f'iing certificates of nomina­
tion. The provisions of Section 545, Revised Codes, contain the in-­
structions to be followed by the clerk in '';he preparation of the official 
ballot. 

Yours very truly, 
D. M. KELLY, 

Attorney (jeneral. 

Political Party, Conventions. Delegates, to Conventions of 
Political Parties. Qualifications, of Delegates to Party Con­
ventions. 

By party usage and custom political conventions and commit­
tees are the sole and exclusive judges of the qualifications of 
their members and may refuse to seat a person as a delegate 
who does not possess the necessary qualifications. 

Hon. C. R. Tisor, County Attorney, 
Miles C"lty, Montana. 

Dear Sir: 

,September 19, 1914. 

I am in receipt of your le~ter of the 17th instant, setting for':h that 
you have received a communication from Mr. John T. Hamilton of 
Miles City, wherein Mr. Hamilton desires to know whether he is quali­
fied to serve as a member of a pol'tical committee, in view of the fac~ 
that he holds a federal appointive position, under the Depatrment of 
the Inter:or, in the United States Land Office a': l\tiles City, Montana? 
You request that I give my official opinion upon this matter. 

The law applicable to th's case is found in Section 21, of the Cpr­
rupt Practice Ac~, which reads as follows: 

"No holder of a public pos~tion other than an office filled 
by the voters shall be a delegate to a convention for the elec­
tion district that elects the ofi'icer or board under whom he 
direc~ly or indirectly holds such position, nor shall he be a mem­
ber of a pol'itical committee for such district." 
The phrase "public position" is here used in a generic sense, and 

includes elective as well as appointive offices, whether national, state, 
county or municipal. Persons holding elective offices are expressly ex· 
empt, and "may act as delegates to conven':ions, and be members of 
pol'itical committees, and a person holding an appointive position is 
not disqualified from acting as a delegate to a .political convention, or 
,serving as a member of a political committee, unless ,~he district which 
he serves elects the officer or board under which he directly or in­
d~Tectly holds his position. Usually an appOintment to a federal posi, 
tion, such as that held by Mr. Hamilton, is made upon the recommenda­
tion of one or more of our members in Congress, and withou~ which 
recommendation the appOintment would not be made. In such a case 
.it seems clear that the appointee holds his position indirectly to or 
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